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From: Administrators of The Research and Scholarship Symposium
To: Gregory A. Martin
Cc: The Presenters; The Administrators
Subject: MS #1297: Presentation received for The Research and Scholarship Symposium
Date: Monday, April 04, 2016 10:48:35 AM


A new presentation for The Research and Scholarship Symposium has been uploaded by "Jeb Ballentine"
 <jballentine@cedarville.edu>.


The presenters are:
        "Jeb Ballentine" <jballentine@cedarville.edu>
        "Emily M. Laswell" <emlaswell@cedarville.edu>
        "Anna M Smith" <annamsmith@cedarville.edu>
        "Jacques N Allou" <jallou@cedarville.edu>
        "Jeniffer George" <jeniffergeorge@cedarville.edu>
        "Jessica E Amtower" <jamtower@cedarville.edu>
        "Nicholas C Daniels" <ndaniels@cedarville.edu>
The title is:
        "The Impact of Free Health Screenings at Community Pharmacies on
Diabetes"


The keywords are:
        diabetes; patient education; health screenings; community pharmacy
The disciplines are:
       Other Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Sciences


The presentation has been assigned #1297. Please refer to this number in any correspondence related to the
 submission.


Presenters may check the status of the presentation, submit revisions, and contact administrators via the following
 link:


http://digitalcommons.cedarville.edu/cgi/preview.cgi?article=1297&context=research_scholarship_symposium


Submission Agreement for the The Research and Scholarship Symposium


If my project is accepted for the Research and Scholarship Symposium, I hereby grant to Cedarville University and
 to DigitalCommons@Cedarville the non-exclusive license to archive and make accessible my project in all forms of
 media, now or hereafter known. I retain all other ownership rights to the copyright of the project. I also retain the
 right to use in future works (such as articles or books) all or part of this project.


Furthermore, I understand that my project may be used in University marketing promotions in a tasteful,
 professional, and God-honoring manner.


To the best of my knowledge, I warrant that the posting of the work does not infringe any copyright, nor violate any
 proprietary rights, nor contain any libelous matter, nor invade the privacy of any person or third party, nor
 otherwise violate DigitalCommons@Cedarville policies.


NOTE: It is suggested that you print this page for your records.
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